ILLINOIS POLICE OFFICERS’ PENSION INVESTMENT FUND

456 Fulton Street, Suite 402, Peoria, IL. 61602 (309) 280-6464

IPOPIF
PUBLIC NOTICE

BOARD MEMBERS

TO: Members of the Public
Scott Bowers
Participant Representative FROM: Richard Whlte, Executive Director
Peoria, IL

RE: Board of Trustees — Special Meeting
Lee Catavu DATE: January 19, 2024
Participant Representative
Aurora, IL
Pal.ll. Swanlund _ The Board of Trustees has scheduled a SPECIAL MEETING to be held on Friday,
Participant Representative February 9, 2024, at 10:00 AM. An agenda with additional information will be
Bloomington, IL published on Wednesday, February 7, 2024, to reflect the SPECIAL MEETING date,

time and meeting location in the City of Peoria, IL.

Daniel Hopkins
Beneficiary Representative
Collinsville, IL

Mark Poulos
Beneficiary Representative
Rock Island, IL

Elizabeth Holleb
Municipal Representative
Lake Forest, IL

Michael Inman
Municipal Representative
Macomb, IL

Phil Suess
Municipal Representative
Wheaton, IL

Brad Cole

lllinois Municipal League
Representative

Carbondale, IL



